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01 OCTOBER 2024

TO: ALL BIDDER(S) FOR BID REFERENCE NO: MDM 2023/24-023)
FROM: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

RE: NOTICE OF EXTENTION OF BID VALIDITY PERIOD BY ADDITIONAL 30 DAYS.

Notice is hereby issued to all bidders who submitted bids as tabulated bellow of the extension of bid validity period by
a further 90 days to 120 days in-term MDM SCM Policy Clause 21(7). The extension is sort to enable the municipality to

finalise the bid evaluation, adjudication and subsequent appoint of successful service providers on these projects.
Valid period extend to

Bid No Bid Description Closing date Expiry date date
MDM 2023/24-023 | Panel of engineering consultants for
water and sanitation Infrastructure 04 July 2024 02 October
O1N 2024
development for Mopani District 2024 pember

Municipality for a period of 36 Months

*All bidders are requested to respond in writing where the bidder does not accept this request and wishes to withdraw

their submitted bid or make any amendments.
*If bidder does not respond in writing, municipality will regard that the request for extension of the validity period to

be fully accepted and that the bid remains valid without any adjustments/alteration.

Notice had been publish on MDM official website (www.mopani.qov.za) & Notice board and sent to the email
addresses of service providers to ensure that all service providers receive this notice. Any additional enquiries
regarding this extension may be done with SCM office during office hours on 015 811 6300.
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Municipal Manager
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